
llnitea JMations i s a n o n s  u n i e s UTîEESTRICTED

geineral

ASSEMBLY
ASSEMBLEE
GEISERALE

a /a o .3.o/s r.i8
6 June 19^7 

OElG-mL: ЕШЫ5Н

СОМЯИЖЕ OÏÏ ТЕЗ PROGRESSIVE DEVELOP№ET OF 
IHTEREATIOKAL LAW АЖ1 ITS CODIFICATION

Б Ш ' Ш Г  RECORD OF THE EIGHTEEICT MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Wednesday, к June 19 7̂> at 3:00 p.m.

Present:

Chairman: Sir Dalip Singh

Dr. Rodolfo Munoz 
Dr. W. A. Wynes 
Dr. Gilberto Amado 
Dr. Shuhsi Hsu
Dr. Alberto Gonzalez Fernandez 
îyîr. Osman Ebeid
Prof. Henri Dornedieu de Yabi-es
Dr. J. G. de Beus
Mr. Roberto de la Guardia
Dr. Alexander Вгалшоп
Mr. Erik Sicberg
Prof. Dr. Vladimir Horetsky

Prof. J. L. Drierly 
Prof. P. C. Jessup 
Dr. Perez Perozo 
Prof. Milan bartos

(India)

(Argentina)
(Australia)
(Brazil)
(China)
(Colombia)
(Eaypt)
(France)
(Netherlands)
{VaxiBjsa.)
(Poland)
(Sweden)
fjoion. of Soviet Socialist 
PepubD.ics)

(United Kingdom.)
(United States of Afiierica.) 
(Venezuela)
(Yugoslavia)

The CEiilRMAN opened the meeting and gave the floor to Prof. HARTOS 

(Yugoslavia) who had asked to speak against the closure of the debate ou the 

Argentine propocal concerning co-operation with the Pan-American Union.

Prof. B/iPTOS (Yugoslavia.) observed that the rule on closure of the 

debate in the Rules of Pi’ocedure intended to prevent the abuse of the freedom 

of speech by endless repetitions. However, the Argentine proposal had not 

been fully discussed. Prof. JESSUP (United States of America) had withdra^m 

his conciliatory proposal in view of the objections of the representative for tb.': 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, but some representatives were considering 

Making Prof. JESSUP*s proposal their ov/n, which they were entitled to do as a
/proposal



?,<ш\j KMoitoVl г ш й п И  h n t w ' î  ’
А/аС.10/БхЯ.18
Page с. .íT̂7í'f'i"¥QQ A ft ' ■■

pronosa.l cnce su’omitteà to any meeting Ъзсотез its prorei-ty. Аз the

ropresentsitivec in faYOTir of the American proposal had not seen ehle to 

pronounce theracelves and a compromise was therefore still rosslhle,

Prof. БЛКТ03 (Yugoslavia) considered they should he given an opportunity to 

speak.

Mr. SJOBOEG (Sweden) supported Prof. BAETCS also in view of the fact 

that the text of the Argentine proposal had only heen distrihuted late on 

the day before and ho considered that a discussion of it was required.

The СНАШМАЫ put the laotion for closure to the vote, which was ccri'isd 

by 8 votes In favour with 7 against.

The СНАтаШ! thereupon asked tiie representative for Argentina whether 

the Ai'gontine proposal, on which a decision was now to be taken, would bo 

the text with the two changea and one addition proposed by the C;tTAIPi-KiJ 

himself at the sixteenth meeting of the Coitmiittee. This being agi-eed on the 

CHAIRMAIi read out the text:

"That the Committee request the Bapporteur to incl’ude in his 

Eeport a special refejrence to the importance and necessity of 

consultation betvreen the International Law Co:''ijmisslon and the 

Pan-American Union. The Ea-pporteur is also requested to indicate 

that the Commission to be appointed shouJ.d consider the convenience 

of being in frequent communication with the organs of the Pan-American

Union whose task is the Codification of the Interna.tional Law in the

Inter-Ajxerican system., without disregarding the claiîas of other 
systems of law."

The representative of Venezuela demanding a roll call, the Secretary, 

at the request of the СЕА1ШШ1, proceeded to take a roll call. The following

representativea recorded a vote in favour of the Argentine proposal:

Argentina., Brazil, China, Colombia, India, the Uotherlanda, Pamms,,

United Kingdom, Ibiite-d States of America, Venezuela. The following 

representativas voted against the proposal: Kgypt, France, Union of Soviet

/Socialist



Socialist EepuQlica, Yugoslavia. The representatives for Poland and Sweden 

abstained.

Prof. DOKHB]riISU Ш  VABHES (France) observed 'bhat he had voted against 

the closure of the debate and also against the Argentine proposal not because 

he underestimated the unconte&tod superiority of the Intor-Americiui system 

in the field of codification of international law, hut because the proposal 

as now adopted would result in inocuality betîv'een the States. Prof. РОШЕКШи 

Ш, V/.Biïli'S shared the opinion of Prof . KORSTSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist 

PcpiiLlics); that is, a univex'saJ. organization like the United Uatiors should
t

nc't cat one sjstem or one group, as all we'f̂o equal as of xiipt. The

sv.pc;. I ..'.'ify of the jxtrr-imerlcqn. o;/!. tern in this field was obvious, but did 

not iuS b'lxn: gíven a o r í position.

kh’. S.TOP'i.C- ■'! ̂ uden) also wqntud Lo iHct-lvaio his voie. If the dehate 

had not be^n clcsec., ho would have moved the proposal cx': finally made hy 

Prof. j'if.fX' Welch was conseqiaexTcíy withoro'va by the latter.

Prof. I'Vni'OS (vragobla-via) obsex.’ved thai he had voted against the 

Ai’gentixi© 'proposal in view" of the fact that it created an l-xoci-xli ly 

between the Stctec:. He expressed the greatest admiratix.n fox' the American 

Ropu'rdics upoii ir.I Gx.ated codificPtion of lnbexn".tj.ona.:. 1 xw and particularly 

for ti'.s Somrh Aixorican Pepubllcs which achieved the Bu.cte:,.iarite Code.

However, in Prof.̂  BdhTOS" opinion the wording of the propx.'sal wa¡5 unfortunate. 

He vioxild have liked to see a tent adopted which foj.raed a ccmvx'oralse between 

the oprorir,o poiriL-s of view.

Dr. ВШ-MSOIi (Poland) explained that he had abstained from voting , 

although he was in ŝ ympatliy with the spirit of the proposal. However, he 

considered its wording imsatisfactory and as implying a depreciation of 

other efforts at codification. He emphasized that he had the greatest 

admiration for the Intar-American system. Dr. BE/d-iSON resei*ved the riglit 

for his delegation to bring tho matter up again in the Gonai'al Assembly 

which he hoped vrould take a decision meeting the objections raised by
/several



several representatives in this Committee.

Prof. KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed that the 

small majority by which the motion for closure was carried showed that 

sevei'al representatives still wanted to speak and he regretted that their 

voice could not be heard. The representative for the Union of Soviet 

Socialist Repuhlics observed that the text as now adopted put the Pan-American 

Union apart and thereby gave it a privileged position which was a violation 

of the principle of equality between States and of equality betxveen the 

various legal systems of the woi'ld and discriminated against those States 

whose works were not recognized hy the resolution as just as important and 

just as indispensable for the work of the Intemational Law Commission 

as those of the Pan-Amorican Union. There would therefore be States with 

which in the sense of 'this reaolxxtion a close contant was not considered 

necessary nor froquont relations. Prof. KORETSKY considered that ell States 

were equal within the lAiited Rations however sm.oll they were.

Prof. JESSUP (United States of America) stated that he had voted in 

favour of tho resolution as inherent in its text was the idea that ац;г 

similar group and sj'-stem. x/ould get the same treatment.

Prof. BARTOS (Yugoslavia) raised the question of the name of the future 

Commission. The English title "International Law Commi.ssion" had, been 

translated into French bj’' "Comité Juridique Ihtei’national" which was not a 

correct translation.

Tlie CHAIPJiAR asked whether Prof. DOHiEDIEU BE VABBES (France) could 

make a suggestion for a better translation.

Prof. DOMSDIEU DE VABRES (France) considered that the Phrench title now 

used was inaccurate and suggested that "Commission de droit intornational" 

■vrould bo a correct translation and entirely satisfactory to the French mind. 

This suggeetloaa vas approved.

The CHAIRMAR then opened the discueaiono on Item of the Agenda, 

concerning tho principles of international law recognized by tho Chcrter, the

/Nuremberg



a/ac.io/se.i8
Page 5

lluremberg Tribunal and the judgment of that Tribunal, and he referred to 

tiaô various documonts x̂2*esonted by ttie Secretariat, the representative for 

fran co , the representative for Po3.and and the representative for the- 

United States. The СБАПУ<1/Ш observed that in view of the fact that the 

p ro p o sal by tho representative for the United States (document A/AC.lo/36) 

concerned tho scope of the terms of reference of the Coiraoittee, this 

p ro p o sal s h o u ld  be ta-ken up first.

Prof. DOronCDIEU DE VAEBES (Franco) observed that he had submitted thi'ce 

memoranda which gave the point of view not only of hiimself but also of the 

Commission of International Lav; in Paz’is.

The proposal by Px'of. JESSUP (United States of /imerica) vms to the 

effect that this Committee couC.d onC.y study the methods by which the 

principles recognized in the Nuremberg Charter and judgment could Ъо 

formulated.

In the opinion of Prof. DONNEDBIU DE VUBHIi'S (France) there was n>t a 

great difference between his ovm memoi-anda and the proposal of Pi-of. JESSUP 

(United States of America), He had never meant to say that the present 

Coamitteo should prepare a draft of an international criminal code, not 

even a draft of ¿orticles on the Nui’eiaberg principles. TI10 difference mainly 

vae tîiat Prof, JESSUP (United States of America) wanted the present Committee 

merely to act as a transml.tter of documents to the future Commission. It 

vas true that Prof, JESSUP (United States of America) qualified this 

Gtatement by saying that the reaffirmation of the Nuremberg principles was 

a ma.tter of primary impox’tance and tliat it should be laid down in a draft 

convention. However, Prof. DONNSDIEU DE YABEES v/as of tho opinion that 

the General Assembly v;hen it addressed itself to 'the present Committee, 

gave it a real task and did not intend that the Committee should only send 

on docvrnients to tho new Coimalssion. He found support for his point of vlev; 

in tho proposal submitted by the Polish Delegation (а/АС,10/з8) and 

considered that the Gcnox̂ al Assembly Résolution v/anted the prerent Committee

/to give



to give a concrete form to the Nuremberg principles.

The argviments for the more restricted view Prof. JESSUP (United States of

America) took of this Committee’s task were the insertion in the General

Assembly Eesolution of the words "plans for" a formulation of the

Euremberg principles. However, the fact remained that the General Assembly

Eesolution expressly mentioned that this subject was of primary importance.
>

A second argument of Prof. J'ESSUP (United States of America) was that 

this Committee was to study methods only and woiald consequently act 

ultra viref3 if it concerned itself with the making of substantive rui.es. 

However, the Committee d.ealt during three xroeks with methods only. îlow it 

was expected to do more than that. During the discussions on Item 3 

had been esiphasized that Intei'national law consisted of public interntitlcnal 

law, private International law and criminal internationsl law. Item k of 

the Agenda concerned orijninsl inbernaticmal law only and Item 6 dealt with 

genocide and gave to the Committee a definite task to give its opinion on 

the substance of genocide which the Economic and Social Covmcil would put 

before it in the foi’m of a draft convention.

In the opinion of Px’of. DOîEIEDIEU DE TABEES the Commlttoe was instructed 

to deal with the liuremberg principles in the saaao’way as it wae iriî tructed 

to act with regard to genocide. Moreover, genocide was a new and bold 

idea, and the Nuremberg Tribunal had even withheld Itself from accepting 

it as a crime recognized in international law. Consequently, if the 

instructions on genocide wei-e clear, a fortiori with regard to the 

Nuremberg principles v;hich wore already accepted as port of international 

law the Committee need not restrict itself to methods only. This was not 

only a matter of logic but this point of ylo\r found a fii*m. foundation in 

the text of the General Â osembly Eeso3.ution itself.

Prof. ВОШШЗГЕи DE TABEES aslcod the Committee to proceed to a very 

simple study. It vrculd not have to appreciate the principles of Nuremberg 

which had already been i.orded in the Statute of the Tribunal and in the

/Judgment



judgiïïent and had been ap'proved by the General Assembly, but it had to bring 

these principles into the system, of international criminal law.

Prof. D03®JEDIEU DE V.ABEES divided his fui'ther obsorvations into three parts.

With regard to the first part, the nature of international criirñnal 

law, he observed that in the first place it should be acknowledged that 

the supremacy of intarnational lav; in the relations between the States also 

extended to international ci’indnal lav;. The United Rations itself was a. 

manifestation of this supremacy, was a result of the develoimient of 

interna-tional lav;. Secondly, it should be laid down that the individual was 

a subject of international lav; and v;as responsible under international lav;.

This system had been defended by Polltls and had also found recognition in 

the prize courts. Thirdly, it was novr recognized that no order from a 

superior in any hierarchy freed the individual from responsibility, if the 

act he v;as ordered to perform constituted a crime under lnterna.ticnal lav;.

This rule v;as laid dov;n in all the municipal legislations and was now also 

recognized in intoi-national lav;.

Tlie second part of tho observation by Prof. DOMiSDIEU DE VA3PES cont-alned 

an enumeration of the various crimes envisaged by ItemU of the Agenda.

In the first place, the crimes against peace, the crime of a'v;ar of eggrossion- 

Thls crime v;as recognized not only by the Nuremberg Tribunal but also by 

various texts of the League of Rations and by the Briand-Kellogg Pact.

Secondly, the v;ar crimes, which v;ex’e in conformity v;ith tho common lav;, 

end thirdly, the crimes against humanity, amongst which genocide figured.

Lastly, Prof. DOMíEDIEU DE VABRBS dealt v;lt.h tiio matter of an 

International Criminal Court. The terras of reference concerning the Ruromberg 

principles did not instruct tho Committee to deal v;ith this matter. Hov;ever, 

in order to produce effective results the creation of such a Court v;o’.ild be 

necessary. It v;ould bo ел organ to enforce observance of the rules of 

criminal international lav;. The Nuremberg Tribunal had been an ad hoc
/Tribunal.



Tribunal. Tliia would not havo been necessary if in 1928 effect had been given 

to the plana for giviixg the Pennanent Court of International Justice 

coTfJiictenco in criminal cases. If this mlstalte was made again, the results 

migh.t be tragic.

Prof. DONNEDISU DE VABPu® eraphasizsd that he spoke not onJ.y as a Judge 

in a Nvureraberg Ti'ibunal - ho was aware that this jud̂ jncnt was not perfect 

and that objections of fact end of principle might be raised against it - 

but it had tho immense merit of asserting the legal foundation of criminal 

international lav. It was his wish and the wish of Prance - which, 

owing to the fact that within one century it had tiiree times been the victim 

of ax̂ grosaion, had lost the force and proetige- which it enjoyed before end 

which had been deprived of its "élite", - that the codification of 

international criminal lav; be undortalen, which v;ould be of the utiaost 

importance for France and for tho security of international relations. By 

postponing this undertaking, the morr.l advantage of the Nuremberg Judgment 

might go to v;asto.

Prof. DOIiHEDIEU DE VABims urged the Cemaàtteo to go further than the 

American document proposed. The resolution of the Committee should not 

only reaffirm the principlee of Nuremberg but in addition give them. o. 

concrete formulation.

In reply to a qu-estion from Prof. EOllETSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist 

Republics) what concrete proposa,ls Prof. DONNEDIEU DE VABRBS had in mind, 

tho latter referred to his throe mamorctnda, particularly the last one 

(dccimient А/аС.Ю/З^-).

Dr. BRAMSON (Poland) observed that the /азех'’1сап proposai. v;euited thio 

Comraittae only to act as post box. Dr. BPi'J-iSON observed that several of 

the sugge.stionE made in that proposal had already been adopted by the 

General Assembly except^ of coiurse, tho matter of an International Criijiwl 

Court vmich had been raised by Prof. DQI'EEDIEU DE YABEES. Dr. B.R/d'-KOIi

/stated



stat.ed that ths words "study of methods" were oaly used in Ito3;;s 3 (a) - (c) 

of tho Agenda, hu.t not in Item h whoro the term, "plans for formulation" vras 

used. He doubted whether these words were intended to mean that the 

Cciaraitteo was orily to consider how tho priiiciples could be formulated but not 

their formulpvtion itself. In Dr. BR.A№OÎÎ's opinion Item. 3 on the methods of 

the development of inte,rnat’.i.onal law and codification wan. a mattex’ on which 

the Ibxited Eatlons Govornmonts had not expressed t3iemselvss, but with rec.ard 

to the Euremherg principles all the fifty-five Govemiients had appruoved tko 

Resolution affixming said principles, so the Committee was already con.i'cmted 

with a set of le.wa and they had only to be for,mula,t3i. In Dr. ЗНШ.'ОИ’з 

opinion, in view of the fact that 'the Genex’a,! Assembly ЕезоЗ-ution expressly 

declared the matter of primary Importance, the Conmattee vvould not dischr.rgo 

its duties if it referred this taah to the ihiture Coiímiissicn. Ho ©xprosscd 

his agreement with Prof. DOEEÏîDIEU DE У.(\ВЕЕв in tl:a.t no code s¿ oujd be 

formulated but onl,y principles.

The СНАШ‘Ш ’1 obsex'ved, apeaicîng a.;,' representative of lixdi.?., tiiat ho 

afciil was not clear about the distinction bet'weon "study of methods" end 

"plans for formulation". As CHAXĈ MAIif he stated ’thiat ‘bhex’e seemed to be 

general agreement that the proposa-ls made by t?.ie Urxited States repx-esentative 

be taken up fixust.

Prof. JESSUP (United Sta.tes of .Amori.ca) observed that tlie reasons 

i?hy he made t-hese suggestions w’ero given in his document and were based 

on the discussions in the Sixth Committee of the Genex-al Assembly. The 

several points raised by the representatives for France and Poland also 

found their answer in his doci:m.ent. He observed that the suggestions went 

further tiian the giving of a post-box role to the present Committee, He 

requestod that the repiresentatlvea ask him, any questions about details of 

his sxiggostions.

Dr. AMADO (Brazil) observed that the study of the terms of reference 

of tho Committee had shoxm that the point of viei7 taken by the representative

/of tho



of the Ibiteá States in document а/АС.10/з6 was correct. It was not for 

this CouKalttee to prepare a draft convention for the General Assenùxly 

giving a definition of the crimes against peace and against humanity and 

war crimoa. Tliis would he the taak of tho couinlttee of experts chosen with 

the gx’eatest care and its discussions woiild need thorough preparation. It 

would he entirely within the competence of tlio International Law Counnission. 

It was true that the General Asssmhly considered the matter of the 

Kui-emherg principles of primary importance. On tho other hand, it had also 

followed another procedure in the field of international criminal Is.w in 

charging the Economic and Social Council vrlth the task of preparing a 

draft convention on genocide. Genocide was closely connected with the 

Ruremborg principios and it might he difficult to bring the matter of the 

Ruremberg principles, vrhich wou.l.d be dealt with by tho International Law 

Commission, in harmony v;lth the genocide convention of the Economic and 

Social Council.

This Committee had no power to study the merits or oven the fcrmulatlon 

of the Ruremberg principles, and as to genocide, it was only invited to 

give its opinion on the work of the Economic and Social Council. In 

Dr. AI'lADÔ s opinion, it woulô be useful for the Gomtalttee, in its 

recoimaendation to the General Assembly, to em̂ phasize tho necessity of 

studying the relationship between crimes against peace and humanity and 

genocide. Prof. DOKNEDIEU DE VABREB (Prance) in his docuiment a/AC.10/29 

mentioned the vagueness of a definition of genocide, and wanted this 

Committee to give a more preclne definition. In Dr. /.MADO'c opinion, 

this Gcmmittee, should draw attention to the confusion v/hich might result 

froîii 'the fact that two different organs of the' Unltsd Rations were charged 

to formulate subjects of International criminal law which were closely 

connected.

Prof. DORT'JEDIEU DE VABRES (France) obsejr/ed that if Prof. JESSUP‘s 

proposal was accepted, this Committee would not formulate the Ruremberg

/principles



principles at all, but it would give its opinion on the genocide draft 

convention. Ho had advocated nraderatlon with regai’d to genocide as this 

was a novel idea, but he did not roconmend moderation with regard to the 

Huremberg principles which were not vague nor new, but.were- laid dovm 

already in the Statute of the 'fribmial and in its Judgmont.

Prof. ВАНТСБ (Yugoslavia) observed that his country had suffered much 

from, war crimes and crimes against hiunanity, not only during the last 

world war, but also in the 19th century. Thei-efore, he wholeheartedly 

supported the General Assembly Resolution. On the other hand, however, he 

understood that this Committee was onl;’- given the task of finding methods 

for the development and codification of international lav;. In his opinion, 

it had no competence to deal v;ith matters of substance, and he therefore 

agreed vrith the point of viov; taken in the Aiaerican suggestions vmich

wanted this Committee to restrict itself to a study of methods, not only

on account of its terms of reference, but also on account of its 

composition and the time at its disposal. If this Coimnlttee were to study 

the substance of the matter referred to in Item t of the agenda, it could 

rightly bo reproached for having undertaJcen a ta.sk for v;hich it lacked

competence. Prof. BARTOS vrould prefer that a convention on tiio Nureraberg

principles bo concluded later, after a sound preparation, and by a соио!salon 

of experts in this field.

Dr. BRAMSON (Poland) observed that Item 6 of tive agenda on genocide had 

much in comijon v;ith Item к of the Nur-emberg principles. Eov; could this 

Comraittoe give an opinion on the genocide draft convention if it did not 

knov; v;hat this crime really was. In order to loam what genocide really 

vraa, the Comalttoo v;ould have to study the matter of crimes against ĥ mianlty. 

Only then v;ould it bo able to discharge its duty vmdsr Item 6. The Polish 

proposal, document а/АС.10/з8, referred to Cliapter II of Sta.tute of tho 

Nuremberg Tribunal which contained the p>rinciples. So this Commibteo had
/’sufficient



cuí'xlcient basis for forming its opinion.

Prof. ВЕГЕЕЬУ (Rapporteur) observed that one point had been overlooked 

in the discussion: it was that the General Assembly gave to this Goimilttee

no task in connection with genocide, but the Secretary-General had transmitted 

to the Committee a resolution of tlie Econornic and Social Council. The 

General Assembly rcaolxition on genocide did not mention this Committee at all. 

Prof. ВОШШИЕи DE VABRES (France) coniiiderod that genocide was placed 

on tho agenda, no matter from, what organ this item, originated. As this 

item, was avov;edly one of substance and was closely related to that of the 

Ruremberg principles, these principles shovuLd be studied by the Committee.

Tv;o attitudes might be taken: the Committee might disinterest itself

entirely from, both subjects, or devote itself to both with prudence end 

moderation. In his opinion, however, the intention of the General Assembly 

Resolution was very clear.

Prof. BARTOS (Yugoslavia) suppox-tcd the view taken by Prof. BRIERLY.

The General Assembly wanted this Committee to study the methods for 

development of international law and its codification, etc. A study of the 

substance of the Ruremberg principles should not be limited to a study of 

Chapter II of the Statute of the Tribunal, but the whole judgment had to be 

stixdiod inasmuch as it was an application of those principles - there had been 

objections to tills application raised not only within the Court itself, but 

also by other lav;yers, law societies, etc. These would also have to be studied, 

all of which would require timo.

The CH/iIEî'lAR observed that he still had some douhts about wha.t was right 

for tho Coimmittae to do and he felt there was still confusion on the 

conception of genocide. Apart from the fact that genocide was understood 

to be a crime which might occur both in times of war and in times of peace, 

whereas the crimes referred to in tho Nuremberg principles were ooDimlttod in 

times of w'ar only, also the philological meaning of genocide was still not 

clear. In Prof. JESSUP’s opinion, the study of this matter should be left to

/the experts



the exportvs of the International Law Comnission. The other proposals 

tefore the CoMDittee wanted, it to elucidate the Nuremberg principles, 

put thorn in closr form and then transmit them, to the future Coimniasion.

Prof. KüKE'TSiCí (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) also considered 

that the Committee should keep strictly to the wording of the General 

AHseDxblj/' Resolution, othex-wise, it would get lost in a field unknown 

to the members with the exception of Prof. DONNEDIEU DE TABRES, He agreed 

with Prof. BAJvTOS’ opinion on the Dhited Ste,tes suggestions. Ho also 

conoidex-ed that the Conmûttee should not go beyond them. The pujiislaaent 

of war crimes wa.s aleo ve.r.y impoi-tant for the Uaion of Soviet Socialist 

Republics who had suffei’ed enormously undex’ the wax- and lost millions, of 

its people, not only on tho battlefield. There was not a sirgle family ̂ ího had 

riot lost one or more mcmbeis during tho occupation by the faseiat powers. ' 

Therefore, tho Ihxion of Soviet Socialist Republ.ics also considered it very 

important that tlieco cr.imes be ma.do punishab-le. However, the General Assembly 

Resolution was very wise in its limitation. Tho history of the Sesolubion, 

as recalled bjr Prof. J'ESSUP in his suggestions, explained the use of the 

words "plans for formulation." Prof. KOEETSICY thought that somo of the 

confusion arose fr-ora. the fact that in the French ti-'anslation, the word 

"plans" was translated by "projets", which also in the Russian translation 

caLled I’orth the idea that du’afts had to be made, and аз the Resolution on 

the Nuremberg principles iras accepted unanim,ously, there alx*eady was a to.xt 

on this point, Thex-efore, the intention of tho General Assembly Reso.lution 

should only be that a wa.;y should be foi.md to systematize tho Nxuemborg 

principios аз part of international criminal law in a way that V7culd be 

binding o,n all countries, fox' e.xample, in a mivltipai’tite convention or In an 

International Criminal Code. It was, thei-eforo, the- task of this Committee 

to find a method for thu.s cliiX'ifyiiTJ the Nuremberg principles. The Sta,tute 

of the Nixrombcrg Tribunal w-as already exist,ing la'w, but it had to be made 

binding on all the countries end on all the peoples, Viewed x>oro, this aspect^

/Prof. ЕОЕЕТЗКУ



a/ao.io/sr.i8 .
Pag© I'i

Prof. KOKSTSKY saw tho taal: of this Committe,e in-the seme way as 

Prof. JHSS'tlP end he accepted his suggestions. He asked the CHAIR that the 

principles of Prof. JEG8U?*s proposals Ъо accepted and that the Cosimlttoo 

proceed to stxidy their details. It would Ъе for tho International Law 

CoimaiBsion to draft an international convention on the Nuremberg principles 

and on crimes against bxmanity and the seciurity of the peoples.

With rcDgard to the matter of an Intei'national Criminal Ccxîrt,

Prof. KORETSKY was in favoxir of tl'iis idea, but he considered that it 

exceeded the terms of reference of this Committee. Fui-ther instructions 

from, the General Assembly would be required before it could be taken up.

Dr. H8U (China) also approved of taking the United States sugrostionr: 

as a basis of discussions and coneidersd tliat tho Coüjmlttoe should take 

into account the res'ults of its dlccussions on Item 3 (a.) - (c) of the 

agenda, in diacus-sing Item, k, China was one of the countries tha.t h;.i,d 

suffered too long from, the absence of anj-- form,u].ation of criminal 

International law, oven long before the Eiu-’opean countries Ъесшие victims 

of the violations of intei'national law. Therefore, China took the gi'entest 

interest 'in this matter.

The GHli-IRtiAH put to the vote the proposal that document A/AC.lO/36 

be taken as a basis of discussion on the understanding that tho v;ords 

"plans for formulation" v;oro equal to "study of m.ethods". Ihis proposal 

was cnrx’ied by Ik votes in favour with 1 against and 1 abstention.

The OiiiMTdlAN opened the discussions on Points (a) - (d) on page к of the 

document roferrod to. It was agreed to have a general discussion at this 

meotirg vrlthout prcceeding to a vote.

Prof. KOPJ3TÎ3ÏCI (Union of Soviet Sociali.st Republics) observed that 

ho a.greod to the first sentence of Point (a). An to the second sentence, 

he considered that Prof. JlSSUl̂  might take j.nto account that the 

Genere;! Assembly did not instruct tlais Committee to prepare an International 

CrlKina.l Code, but only to indicate the place of tho Nuremberg principles

/in such



a/aç.io/sr.i8
Page 15

in such a Code. In Prof, KOHETSKY'f opinion wr'.th regard to crimes against 

humanity and security of mankind, it would hti necessary to go beyond the 

IJuromborg principles. In regard'to the fact that the Assembly Resolution 

mentioned a codification of crir с g egoinst oeuc'̂  and socui'ity of manlcind, 

or an International Crintnal Cc 'e, . rof. BOUTS'S' asked whether the 

Committee should decido botwec-n on- or tbs ¡ th.e method, or indicate their 

order. This point had also I'oo 5. 1 jontione d :ln t'de proposal made by the 

Polish representative, 1осшпй,оЬ \/аС.10/з8. Тае General Assembly Resolution 

obviously wanted an opinion b;' experta.

In tho third place, tlio Resolution mentioned the Nuremberg principles 

as a matter of primary impoi'tance (in ïït-ench: "importance capitale").

In Prof. KORETSKY’a opi.ni>orx, the word "primuy" did not moan ''first", insofar 

as the order of the varioru tasks of the Codification Commission vras concerned.

Prof. B/BTOS (Yugjsj.a-ia) asiced Irof. JESSUP why ho used tho word 

"code" in Point (a), 'ohi'i g the General Assern'my Resolution mentioned 

"codification". 'Яс also sked v.'nat was to be tho draft on which the 

discussions should ho be-.'xl. In the third xlace. Prof. BARTOS considered 

that the method chcscr . ith regard to Item H of tho agenda should be 

in accordance with the earlier decisions of tho Committee, and should be 

in the form, of a d.ca'it convention, as was also expressed by Prof. JESSUP 

in tho first sontance in Point (a).

Prof, LOOl'MKilBU DE YaBREo (France) asked what Prof. JE3STJP had in 

mind when he mentit red that tho draft convention o.n the NurGm,l’erg principles 

need not be deferr'.in until the preparation of a comjplete code of offences 

against the peace a-id security of menlcind, or a complete International 

Criminal Code. TT̂ e first code would concern the crimes between States 

("crimes intoretatiquos") but apart from those criiaes, there was also the 

International Criminal Law dealing with crimes committed by the citizens 

of art; State abroad or by foreigners within that State. 'Did Prof. JESSUP
/intend



intend to include theae two kinds of International law In one code, or did

he envisage two codes? ‘The solution of these probleias was much more

difficult than that of foraiulating the Nuremberg principles.

Prof. JESSUP (United States of America) stated that the French

translation of his document was clifforont from, that of the General Assembly

Resolution, but those changes were unintentional, as also the use of the

woi’d "code" instead of the word "codification". He pi-eforred to keep to the

text of the A.ssembly Resolution.

The CHAIRI'IAN repeated the question asked by Prof. KORETSKY whether

Prof. JESSUP understood "primary" to mean "first". He also asked whether

offences against manlcind чете not of prior importance to a general
*

International criminal code.

The meeting was adjourned at 6;00 p.m..


